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From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
To: mike@manzanoenergy.com
Cc: Sarah Chapman; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert,

EMNRD; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: Protest Notification to Manzano ,LLC Well Permit
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:08:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Greetings Mike Hanagan,
 
The OCD was notified by Spur Energy Partners LLC , that it is protesting the following administrative
applications of Manzano, LLC  (“Manzano”) for produced water disposal in Eddy County, NM:
 

Manzano Shugart SWD #1 , Located in 650' FNL & 1980' FEL in Section 1 T20S R25E
 
Spur Energy Partners LLC is identified as an affected person for the referenced application. For the
application to proceed, Manzano has two options; either resolve the matter with the protesting party
or to go to a hearing before the Division. If the protest is withdrawn, then the applications could be
processed administratively. Meanwhile, OCD will retain your applications until a resolution is reached
on the status of the submittals. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to UIC
group.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Million Gebremichael
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Petroleum Specialist-A
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South st. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137





From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Spur Energy Partners LLC"s Objection to Application by Manzano, LLC (Shugart #1)
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:44:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Placing in the protests folder.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:13 AM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Spur Energy Partners LLC's Objection to Application by Manzano, LLC
(Shugart #1)
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good morning,
 
I just wanted to confirm the below was received by you all.
 
Thanks,
 
Sarah Chapman
 

From: Sarah Chapman 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 4:21 PM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Hunter Spragg <hspragg@spurenergy.com>; Brad Coffey <Brad@spurenergy.com>; John Nabors
<John@spurenergy.com>
Subject: Spur Energy Partners LLC's Objection to Application by Manzano, LLC (Shugart #1)
 
Good afternoon:

Spur Energy Partners LLC protests the SWD application of Manzano, LLC for the proposed SWD
reentry of the Shugart #1, located 660’ FNL 1980’ FEL in Section 1, T20S, R25E, Lea County, NM.
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Spur protests the intended SWD due to the proposed injection zone (Devonian formation)  within an
existing NMOCD Seismic Response Area.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Chapman
Regulatory Director
SPUR ENERGY PARTNERS LLC
9655 Katy Freeway, Suite 500 | Houston, TX 77024
Cell: (281) 642-5503
Direct: (832) 930-8613
Office: (832) 930-8502
schapman@spurenergy.com
 

 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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Operator:

MANZANO LLC
P.O. Box 1737
Roswell, NM 88202
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231429
Action Number:

305567
Action Type:
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mgebremichael None 1/19/2024


